
Pembroke Regional Hospital 

MEMO 
 

To: All Staff and Physicians 

From: PRH Vaccination Committee 

Date: Tuesday, November 25th, 2025 

Subject: Flu Vaccine Clinic for Family Members of PRH Staff 

 
In order to help facilitate expanded vaccination of local residents, and to support you and your 

families, we will be hosting a Flu Vaccine Clinic for PRH staff and their family members on 

Sunday November 30th, 2025 from 8:00 a.m. to 3:15 p.m. 

 
The Clinic will be held on the ground floor of Tower C and appointments can now be booked 

online using the link below. 

 

CLICK HERE TO BOOK 

 
Appointments are available in 15 minute intervals, two spots per interval, and must be booked one 
person per time slot. 

 
We ask that if you need to cancel or change your appointment in advance of the clinic that you 

do so online. 

 
Those attending the clinic are asked to arrive to the Tower C waiting room just in time for their 

appointment. 

 
Please note: COVID-19 Vaccines will not be available at the Family Flu Vaccine Clinic. As a 

reminder, COVID-19 vaccines are available at local pharmacies and Renfrew County and 

District Health Unit Vaccination Clinics. 

 
We hope that you and those with family members wishing to receive the flu shot will take 

advantage of this special opportunity. 

 

 

https://outlook.office.com/book/PRHVaccinationBooking2025@theottawahospital.onmicrosoft.com/s/ihIpPm83O02RNtQnjCH9wA2

